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October 1, 2021 

 

TO:   Council Members 

FROM:  Melanie Bachman, Executive Director   

 

RE: FORECAST-2021/2022 - Connecticut Siting Council 2021 Review of the Ten-

Year Forecast of Connecticut Electric Loads and Resources. Public Comment 

Session Schedule. 

 

 

I. Introduction 

 

Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §16-50r, electric transmission/distribution utilities 

and electric generators with a capacity of 1 megawatt or greater are required to submit annual 

forecasts of electric loads and resources reports to the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) by 

March 1st.  The Council may issue its own report upon review of such forecast reports. At least 

one public hearing shall be held after 6:30 p.m. for the convenience of the public. 

 

II. Procedural 

 

Staff recommends holding a remote public comment session via Zoom conferencing on 

November 17, 2021 and depositing the transcript at the Council’s office in New Britain. 

 

Annual Utility Filings received 03/01/2021 

6:30 p.m. public comment session via Zoom conferencing  11/17/2021 

 

Siting Analyst: Michael Perrone 
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